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Approver List

Name Department Status

Shiri Hoffman County Counsel APPROVED
Joshua Ramirez  Finance&General Govt Grp APPROVED
Ebony Shelton Finance&General Govt Grp PENDING
Damien Quinn Finance&General Govt Grp APPROVED
Marko Medved Facilities Management Isf APPROVED
Jeff Moneda Public Works,Dept Of,Road APPROVED
Vince Nicoletti Planning And Development Servi  APPROVED
Brian Albright Parks & Recreation Dept APPROVED
Renee Loewer Land Use & Env Group APPROVED




Johnson, Erica

From: Shelton, Ebony N.

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:48 PM

To: Johnson, Erica

Cc: Meyers, Giang

Subject: RE: EA Request | DGS-LUEG 09.15.21 Twin Oaks Road VAC
Approved.

From: Johnson, Erica <Erica.Johnson@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Shelton, Ebony N. <Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Meyers, Giang <Giang.Meyers@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: EA Request | DGS-LUEG 09.15.21 Twin Oaks Road VAC

Hi Ebony,

Please reply to this email if you approve the DGS-LUEG 09.15.21 Twin Oaks Road VAC board letter and corresponding
attachments.

Thank you,

Erica Johnson
858.242.7778

From: Johnson, Erica

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:54 PM

To: Hoffman, Shiri <Shiri.Hoffman@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ramirez, Joshua <Joshua.Ramirez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Albright,
Brian <Brian.Albright@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Loewer, Renee <Renee.Loewer@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Shelton, Ebony N.
<Ebony.Shelton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Quinn, Damien B. <Damien.Quinn@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Medved, Marko
<Marko.Medved@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Moneda, Jeff <Jeff. Moneda@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Nicoletti, Vince
<Vince.Nicoletti@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Djordjevic, Natasa <Natasa.Djordjevic@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Bechtol, Erin <Erin.Bechtol@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Enriquez, Danielle <Danielle.Enriquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Castro, Claudia
(DGS) <Sandra.Castro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; McCabe, Thomas <Thomas.McCabe@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: EA Request | DGS-LUEG 09.15.21 Twin Oaks Road VAC

Good Afternoon,

The DGS-LUEG 09.15.21 Twin Oaks Road VAC board letter has been submitted for Electronic Approval today. The board

letter can be reviewed & here, and the [_|attachments here. Please submit your approval by 10am tomorrow,
Wednesday August 25,

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Erica Osuna Johnson | Board Letter Coordinator
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Department of General Services
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